



Request for Confidentiality

November 21, 2002

American Telecommunications Certification Body, Inc.
6731 Whittier Avenue
Suite C110
McLean, VA 22101

RE: FCC ID: AB6UMTS1900IND
Attention: Mr. Dennis Ward

In response to your reply on document confidentiality issue of our certification application dated November 08 and 15, please accept this request for the confidentiality of sensitive information that are deemed as trade secrets and proprietary to the manufacturer. This confidentiality request has been made in accordance with the commission's rules 47 CFR Part 0.459.

This request applies to the following sections/documents:

Confidentiality Requested on:

-----	TRM Block Diagram
EXHIBIT 4A	Letter from Powerwave regarding 1900 MHz UMTS
EXHIBIT 4B	Description of Voltages and Currents
EXHIBIT 4C	Technical and Functional Description
EXHIBIT 7	Parts Lists
EXHIBIT 8	TRM 1900 MHz (Radio board) Schematics
EXHIBIT 10	Factory Test Specification
EXHIBIT 11	Reference Manual

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink that reads 'Md. Sazzad Hossain'.

Mohammad Hossain
EMC Engineer
Sanmina-SCI Canada
6751 9 St NE, Calgary, AB, T2E 8R9
Tel: 403-295-5122, Fax: 403-295-8862
Mohammad.Hossain@Sanmina-SCI.com